
 

 

        October 2 , 2024 

          Subject:  Highway Reconstruction 

          Location: Nobleboro 

        State WIN: 025361.00 

        Amendment No. 1    

 

 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

 

The following questions have been received: 

 

Question:  Excavation is incidental, but there isn't any cross sections. There are cut lines shown on the 

plan for a few ditchlines, and there will be some boxcutting. Is the contractor to just assume a quantity 

for this work? 

 

 

Response:  Yes, this is primarily a fill project, there will be some limited excavation including box 

cutting and ditch work, the contractor should assume a quantity for this incidental work. 

 

Question:  Can the contractor get the earthwork done this fall and base pave, then surface pave in the 

Spring? 

 

Response:  Yes 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on October 9, 2024. 

 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


